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FW: [EXT]Free Sports Analytics Summer Camp

From Bradley, Terry <Terry.Bradley@charlottenc.gov>
To Hill, Dawn <Dawn.Hill@charlottenc.gov>, Ethridge, Traci <Traci.Ethridge@charlottenc.gov>,
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Forum <sjohnston@tuesdayforumcharlotte.org>

Cc jtobias@uncc.edu <jtobias@uncc.edu>
Date 2022-06-23 12:45
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Good afternoon Dawn and Traci,

The attached information | feel will benefit your programs The Mayor' Youth Employment Program (MYEP) and

Community Affairs.

Please share with your partners. This is UNC Charlotte initiative and the contact person is also attached to this

email.

Thanks

Terry N. Bradley

City of Charlotte | Community Relations Department | Americans with Disabilities Act Title Il Program
700 Parkwood Avenue, Charlotte, NC 28205 | Suite 239

Office: 704-336-5271 | Mobile: 704-458-2303 | Email: tbradley@charlottenc.gov

charlottenc.gov/crc

The City of Charlotte does not discriminate on the basis of disability. We will provide auxiliary aids and services, written
materials in alternative formats, and reasonable modifications in policies and procedures to persons with disabilities upon

request. To make a request, please reply to this email or call me at 704-336-5271.

From: John Tobias <jtobias@uncc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Bradley, Terry <Terry.Bradley@charlottenc.gov>
Subject: [EXT]Free Sports Analytics Summer Camp

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender

and know the content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.

Hey Terry,

Thanks for sharing this information to the masses. Through my nonprofit (Strength in Numbers) & UNC-Charlotte, we are
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hosting a free Sports Analytics Summer Camp for underrepresented high-school students. The camp will be held at UNCC

Center City (July 12-15). | have attached a flyer for you to look at the details.

Sports Analytics is such a popular industry where STEM is essential. However, less than 10% of minorities & women work in
sports. Members from ESPN, the Charlotte Hornets & Carolina Panthers will be there as well to participate in fun & educational

activities; without the worry of financial expense. Breakfast, snacks, beverages & lunch is 100% covered by the camp.

If any other company or organization wants to be a part of this rare camp experience, they are more than welcome to reach out

to me.

Thanks again Terry...

John Tobias | Professor - Sports Statistics & Analytics

UNC Charlotte | School of Data Science

9201 University City Blvd. | Bioinformatics Building-204 |
Charlotte, NC 28223

704 687-5954 (Office) 704 293-7350 (Cell)
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